
Union Texas Petroleum 

375 U S Highway 64 

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

Telephone (505) 325-3587 

January 29, 1988 

Mr. William J. LeMay 
N. M. Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

McCroden C-1 
2146' FSL & 1650' FWL 
Section 2, T25N-R3W 
Rio /Arriba County, NM 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Union Texas Petroleum requests administrative approval for a 
Non-Standard Proration Unit consisting of the N/2 SW/4 Section 2, 
T25N-R3W. Our request is pursuant to Order R-8544 dated December 
1, 1987. 

Al l offset operators were notified by certified mail as of this 
date. A copy of each letter to the offset operators is attached 
for your review. 

I f I may be of any further assistance, please advise. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert C. Frank 
Permit Coordinator 

RCFrlmg 
attachments 

cc: NMOCD-Aztec 

Re: Non-Standard Proration Unit 
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Union Texas Petroleum McCroden c 1 
U n i t L a t l r r 

K 
S e c t i o n 

2 
T o w n i h l p 

25 North 
Ftanqe 

3 West 
County 

Rio Arriba 
A c t u a l F o o t o q e L o c a t i o n o l W e l l ; 

2146 teet Irom Ihe South l i n e a n d 1650 f o o t I r o m t h e West 
C r o u n d L e v e l E l—». P r o d u c i n g F o r m a t i o n Pool D e d i c a t e d A c r e o q - ; 

7292 Gallup/Dakota ..West L ind r i th . N/2 SW/4 80 A c r e s 

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject we l l by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below. 

2. I f more than one lease is dedicated to the w e l l , outline each and ident i fy the ownership thereof (both as to working 

interest and royalty). 

3. l f more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the w e l l , have the interests of a l l owners been consoli­
dated by communitization, uni t izat ion, force-pooling, etc? 

| | Yes 1 | No I f answer is " y e s " type of consolidation 

] f answer is " n o " l i s t the owners and'tract descriptions which have actual ly been consolidated. (Use reverse side of 
this form i f necessary.) . 

No allowable w i l l be assigned to the we l l unt i l a l l interests have been consolidated (by communitization, uni t izat ion, 

forced-pooling, or otherwise)or unt i l a non-standard unit , e l iminat ing such interests, has been approved by the D i v i s i o n . 
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C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

/ hereby certify thot fhe information coo 

tained herein Is true ana* complete fo fhe 

best of my knowledge and belief. 

N a m e 

Robert C. Frank 
P o s i t i o n 

Permit Coordinator 
Company 

Union Texas Petroleum 
D a t e 

January 29, 1988 

f hereby certify thot ihe w«// location 

shown on this pi at wax plotted from field 

nofes of ocruo/ surveys mode by me or 

under my supervision, and thot fhe some 

Is true ond* correct to fhe fcesf of my 

knowledge ond belief. 

Original on f i l e 
D a l e S u r v e y e d 

R e g i s t e r e d P r o t e s t t o n a l E j i ^ l n e e r 

c m d / o r L a n d S u r v e y o i 

C e r t i f i c a t e N o . 
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Union Texas Petroleum 

375 U S Highway 64 

Farmington. New Mex/co 87401 

Telepnone (505) 325-3587 

January 29, 1988 

Operations Manager 
Amoco Production, Inc. 
2325 East 30th Street 
Farmington, NM 87401 

Re: McCrcden C-1 
2146' FSL & 1650» FWL 
Section 2-T25N-R3W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Sir: 

Union Texas Petroleum (U.T.P.) has requested approval for a 
Non-Standard Proration Unit from the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division (NMOCD) for the subject well. As you may be aware, the Ojito 
Gallup-Dakota Pool (40 acre spacing) has been abolished and the 
acreage ccrexamndtantly placed in the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Pool 
(160 acre spacing). This was accomplished by the NMOCD's own motion 
with Order R-8544 being signed and effective December 1, 1987. 

Pursuant to Order R-8544, U.T.P. requests an 80 acre Non-Standard 
Proration Unit. The acreage to be dedicated is the N/2, SW/4, Section 
2-T25N-R3W. i f you are in accord with our proposal, please acknowl­
edge as such below and return the adcnowledgement at your earliest 
convenience. If you are not in accord with our proposal you must 
notify the NMOCD in Santa Fe, New Mexico within twenty days of this 
date. 

If I may be of any further assistance, please advise. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert C. Frank 
Permit Coordinator 

Adcrx̂ ledgement: 

Title 



UnionTexas Petroleum 

375 U S Highway 64 

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

Telephone (505) 325-3587 

January 29, 1988 

Operations Manager 
Western Oil and Minerals 
P. 0. Box 1228 
Farmington, NM 87499 

Re: McCxoden C-1 
2146' FSL & 1650' FWL 
Section 2-T25N-R3W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Sir: 

Union Texas Petroleum (U.T.P.) has requested approval for a 
Non-Standard Proration Unit from the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division (NMOCD) for the subject well. As you may be aware, the Ojito 
Gallup-Dakota Pool (40 acre spacing) has been abolished and the 
acreage ccrxxnnrdtantly placed in the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Pool 
(160 acre spacing). This was accomplished by the NMOCD's own motion 
with Order R-8544 being signed and effective December 1, 1987. 

Pursuant to Order R-8544, U.T.P. requests an 80 acre Non-Standard 
Proration Unit. The acreage to be dedicated is the N/2, SW/4, Section 
2-T25N-R3W. I f you are in accord with our proposal, please acknowl­
edge as such below and return the acknowledgement at your earliest 
convenience. If you are not in accord with our proposal you must 
notify the NMOCD in Santa Fe, New Mexico within twenty days of this 
date. 

If I may be of any further assistance, please advise. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert C. Frank 
Permit Coordinator 

Acknowleô ement: 

Title 



Union Texas Petroleum 

375 U S. Highway 64 

Farmington. New Mexico 87401 

Telephone (505) 325-3587 

January 29, 1988 

Operations Manager 
Breck Operating Corp. 
P. 0. Box 911 
Breckenridge, TX 76024 

Re: McCrcden C-1 
2146' FSL & 1650' FWL 
Section 2-T25N-R3W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Sir: 

Union Texas Petroleum (U.T.P.) has requested approval for a 
Non-Standard Proration Unit from the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division (NMOCD) for the subject well. As you may be aware, the Ojito 
Gallup-Dakota Pool (40 acre spacing) has been abolished and the 
acreage oorKxramitantly placed in the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Pool 
(160 acre spacing). This was accomplished by the NMOCD's own motion 
with Order R-8544 being signed and effective December 1, 1987. 

Pursuant to Order R-8544, U.T.P. requests an 80 acre Non-Standard 
Proration Unit. The acreage to be dedicated is the N/2, SW/4, Section 
2-T25N-R3W. If you are in accord with our proposal, please acknowl­
edge as such below and return the acknowledgement at your earliest 
convenience. I f you are not in accord with our proposal you must 
notify the NMOCD in Santa Fe, New Mexico within twenty days of this 
date. 

If I may be of any further assistance, please advise. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert C. Frank 
Permit Coordinator 

AckrK̂ ledgement: 

Title 



Union Texas Petroleum 

375 U S Highway 64 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
Telephone (505) 325-3587 

January 29, 1988 

Operations Manager 
Jerome P. McHugh 
650 South Cherry Street 
Suite 1225 
Denver, CO 80222 

Re: McCroden C-1 
2146' FSL & 1650' FWL 
Section 2̂ T25N-R3W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Sir: 

Union Texas Petroleum (U.T.P.) has requested approval for a 
Non-Standard Proration Unit from the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division (NMOCD) for the subject well. As you may be aware, the Ojito 
Gallup-Dakota Pool (40 acre spacing) has been abolished and the 
acreage conccarnniitantly placed in the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Pool 
(160 acre spacing). This was accomplished by the NMOCD's own motion 
with Order R-8544 being signed and effective December 1, 1987. 

Pursuant to Order R-8544, U.T.P. requests an 80 acre Non-Standard 
Proration Unit. The acreage to be dedicated is the N/2, SW/4, Section 
2-T25N-R3W. If you are in accord with our proposal, please acknowl­
edge as such below and return the acknowledgeament at your earliest 
convenience. If you are not in accord with our proposal you must 
notify the NMOCD in Santa Fe, New Mexico within twenty days of this 
date. 

If I may be of any further assistance, please advise. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert C. Frank 
Permit Coordinator 

Acknowledgement: 

Title 



Union Texas Petroleum 

375 US Highway 64 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
Telephone (505) 325-3587 

January 29, 1988 

Curtis J. Little 
P. 0. Box 1258 
Farndngton, NM 87499 

Re: McCroden C-1 
2146» FSL & 1650' FWL 
Section 2-T25N-R3W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Sir: 

Union Texas Petroleum (U.T.P.) has requested approval for a 
Non-Standard Proration Unit from the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division (NMOCD) for the subject well. As you may be aware, the Ojito 
Gallup-Dakota Pool (40 acre spacing) has been abolished and the 
acreage corcxmrdtantly placed in the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Pool 
(160 acre spacing). This was accomplished by the NMOCD's own motion 
with Order R-8544 being signed and effective December 1, 1987. 

Pursuant to Order R-8544, U.T.P. requests an 80 acre Non-Standard 
Proration Unit. The acreage to be dedicated is the N/2, SW/4, Section 
2-T25N-R3W. If you are in accord with our proposal, please acknowl­
edge as such below and return the ackrx^ledgement at your earliest 
convenience. I f you are not in accord with our proposal you must 
notify the NMOCD in Santa Fe, New Mexico within twenty days of this 
date. 

If I may be of any further assistance, please advise. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert C. Frank 
Permit Coordinator 

Admcwledgement: 

Title 



Union Texas Petroleum 

375 U S. Highway 64 

Farmington. New Mexico 87401 

Telephone (505) 325-3587 

January 29, 1988 

Operations Manager 
Graham Resources, Inc. 
1675 Larimer Street 
Suite 400 
Denver, CO 80202 

Re: McCroden C-1 
2146' FSL & 1650' FWL 
Section 2-T25N-R3W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Sir: 

Union Texas Petroleum (U.T.P.) has requested approval for a 
Non-Standard Proration Unit from the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division (NMOCD) for the subject well. As you may be aware, the Ojito 
Gallup-Dakota Pool (40 acre spacing) has been abolished and the 
acreage conccnrndtantly placed in the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Pool 
(160 acre spacing). This was accomplished by the NMOCD's own motion 
with Order R-8544 being signed and effective December 1, 1987. 

Pursuant to Order R-8544, U.T.P. requests an 80 acre Non-Standard 
Proration Unit. The acreage to be dedicated is the N/2, SW/4, Section 
2-T25N-R3W. If you are in accord with our proposal, please acknowl­
edge as such below and return the actoowledgement at your earliest 
convenience. If you are not in accord with our proposal you must 
notify the NMOCD in Santa Fe, New Mexico within twenty days of this 
date. 

If I may be of any further assistance, please advise. 

Very truly yours, 

Robert C. Frank 
Permit Ccordinator 

ActaKwledgement: 

Title 


